
 

 

City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division 

1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C 

Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060 

July 25, 2012  
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 BID: W-46-12 GOLF COURSE MAINTENANCE 

 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
Please review the following information provided by the City: 
 

The deadline for receipt of sealed responses has been extended to 2:00 p.m., August 15, 2012 

to allow sufficient time for questions and the submission of bid proposals. 
 

 Questions and Answers: 

 
1. Question: Is Electric Cost a fixed Cost? This shows up under the previous contractor budget 

as a same number each year. 
 

      Answer: Electric Costs vary month to month and is paid by the contractor.  That is what they   
      budget each month to cover the electric costs. 

 

2. Question: Are there other electrical costs included in that number ($14,500) for instance 
maintenance building, restrooms, water fountains? 
 

      Answer: The contractor is responsible for the maintenance building that does include a  
      restroom. 
 

3. Question: Does Superintendent have to be designated for the RFP response or once the bid 
proposal is accepted? 
 

      Answer: A superintendent has to be designated for the RFP Response 

 

4. Question: The RFP states the work force will include; a trained and experienced Certified 
Golf Course Superintendent stationed full time (page 2).  There is also a place later in the RFP 
that states “the contractor shall maintain a full-time GCSAA Class A superintendent on-site 
during normal working hours to direct and supervise maintenance staff. (page 12) 
 

     Answer: The City is requiring a GCSAA Class A Golf Course Superintendent 

 

5. Question: Could we get the same equipment roster with year and hour meter readings on 
equipment? 
 

      Answer: The updated equipment list have been posted on our website, as requested. 

 

6. Question: Refuse is not an expense the contractor has to pay each year? 
 

      Answer: Correct, the City of Pompano Beach assumes that responsibility 
 

7. Question: City states maintaining lake is under a separate aquatic weed control agreement.  
But the current contractor budgets for $4,500 in lake management? 

 

 Answer: The contractor is responsible for lake management.  The current contractor hires an 
 outside contractor to maintain aquatic weed control. 
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8. Question: Is the Palms Course Greens overseeded every fall?  Is the collar included in the 
overseeding or just green surfaces? 

 

      Answer: The Palms course is not overseeded at the time, however the City may require in  
      future years. 
 

9. Question: Please provide a copy of a scalable site plan of the Norman Course renovation (or) 
area measurements for greens, tees, fairways and roughs for that course? 
 

      Answer: The site plan of the Greg Norman course will be posted on the City’s website as an     
      attachment.  

 

10. Question: The City is providing equipment and the Contractor is providing preventative 
maintenance and repairs of that equipment.  Please clarify the contractor’s responsibility for 
repair costs and if the contractor is responsible for the cost of all parts, is there an annual cap 
applicable to those costs? 

 

      Answer: The contractor is responsible for all costs with no annual caps 

 

11. Question: Would it be possible to get the current contract amount when 36 holes are 
operational? 
 

      Answer: The City pays the current contractor $1,074,171.00 per year to maintain the 36 holes     
      course. 
 

12. Question: In addition to the equipment list, will the contractor be required to supply its own   
equipment? 
 

       Answer: The City will provide equipment per USGA standards anything beyond that is up to    
       the contractor. 
 

13.   Question: Provide the square footage of the bunkers on the Pines and the Greg Norman    
       courses? 
 

       Answer: The square footage of the Palms course is approximately 99,351 and the                
       square footage of the Greg Norman course is approximately 85,000. 
 
14.  Question: Can we get the estimated acreages of the greens, tees fairways and primary roughs    
       as they will be completed on the Palms and Greg Norman courses?  
 

       Answer: The total acreage of the golf course is approximately 300 acres. 
 
15.   Question: Can we review the latest soil and water test results? 

  

       Answer:  The soil and water test results have been posted on our website as requested. 
 

16.   Question: What are the approximate annual utility costs for water, electric, etc.? 
 

       Answer: The current contractor budgets $14,500 annually for utilities of maintenance  
       building. 

 
 17.  Question: Schedule (page 15) Are you asking for schedules of operating   
        requirements? (greens, tees, fairway fertilization and weed control plans) or for     
        schedules of deadline dates for meeting all the operating requirements? or RFP  
        deadlines such as submittal date? 
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        Answer: The proposer shall state all deadline dates for meeting all the operating  
        requirements. 
 

 Clarifications: 
 

 1. Page 1, introduction paragraph to read as follows:   
  Pompano Beach Municipal Golf Courses 
 
 2. Page 1, the first paragraph of the scope of services to read as follows:  
  Pompano Beach Municipal Golf Courses 
  
 3. Page 1, the second paragraph, first sentence of the scope of services to read as  
  follows:  
  The specifications contained herein are intended to indicate the minimum   
  practices necessary for proper maintenance of the Greg Norman Signature,  
  Pompano Beach Municipal Golf Course, including the Palms course. 
  
 4. Page 2, General Provisions (a) to read as follows:  
  a.  Areas of maintenance include, but are not limited to: greens, tees, approaches,  
  collars, fairways, roughs, cart paths, driving range tee, practice areas, lakes, water  
  hazards, course facilities grounds, clubhouse grounds and along roadways.  
  Inclusive of this contract is the maintenance of turf, shrubs, plants and trees. The  
  contractor is responsible for the landscaping of all trees throughout the golf  
  course and parking lot up to 20 feet. 
 
 5. Page 12, (16) Landscape Areas to read as follows:  
  Clean-up – The golf course, clubhouse and parking lot areas shall be policed daily 
  and maintained free of trash and debris such as paper, drinking cans, bottles,  
  fallen limbs and leaves. 
  
 6. The following language is being inserted into the bid document on page 15,  
  Licensing and Registration. The contractor shall, if the permittee operates one or  
  more golf courses, the courses shall be operated in a manner that is consistent  
  with the Best Management Practices for the Enhancement of Environmental  

  Quality on Florida Golf Courses manual (Florida DEP, 2007).   
 
The remainder of the solicitation is unchanged at this time. No additional technical questions will 
be answered after today, July 25, 2012 cutoff date to allow proposers sufficient time to submit in 
proposals. The deadline for receipt of sealed responses has been extended to 2:00 p.m., August 

15, 2012, in the Purchasing office, 1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C, Pompano Beach, Florida, 
33060. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in your submittal.   
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Dejenaba Wedemier 
Purchasing Agent 
 
cc: website, file 


